
 

MEMORANDUM                                                            EOU UNIVERSITY COUNC IL 

TO: DEANNA TIMMERMANN, FACULTY SENATE PRESIDENT 

FROM: ANNA MARIA DILL, UNIVERSITY COUNCIL CHAIR 

SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY LEARNING OUTCOMES  

DATE: JANUARY 13, 2010 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

After thorough review and discussion of the documents related to the development of the University 
Learning Outcomes (see list below) the University Council made the following motion at its January 
12, 2010 meeting. 
 
The University Council endorses the University Learning Outcomes (ULO)  
presented by the EPCC as expressed in the description prepared by Camille  
Consolvo, VP of Student Affairs, and developed from the process and  
outcome of the ULO exercise completed on September 18th, 2009. 
 
 
LEAP: The Essential Learning Outcomes 

http://www.aacu.org/leap/documents/EssentialOutcomes_Chart.pdf 
 

University Learning Outcomes Report 2009 

http://www.eou.edu/ctl/documents/UniversityLearningOutcomesReport2009.doc 
 
University Learning Outcomes condensed by Provost Jaeger (4th column only) 

http://www.eou.edu/council/documents/ULOfrom9.18meeting.doc 
 
Proposed ULO’s from EPCC 

http://www.eou.edu/council/documents/LetterofULOforCampusv02-2.docx 
 
Draft of ULO submitted by Camille Consolvo VP Student Affairs 09/2009 

http://www.eou.edu/council/documents/ULOProposedC.Consolvo09.09.doc 
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